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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN L ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR /% e e ) COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

PHublic Serfice Commizsion

November 6, 2009

i ' FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
iflia‘gfrellsﬁ.ﬂ%};rdlan, Fequire Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee DOCUMENT NO. _0 71770 -0
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 DISTRIBUTION:

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090370-TL

Dear Mr. Hatch:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 07165-09, filed on behalf of
AT&T Florida, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: James Polk, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Janie Morrow, Office of General Counsel

RECEIVED MSD’ DATE___ ][ [/ / 5/ oY

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 11:06 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 970941)

Attachments: 08448-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/14/2009
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Matilda Sanders ?éc_, 0% - 081k - AN YL 09 0570
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 11:04 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 712172009 11:02:00 AM

Docket Number: 090370-TL

Filename / Path: 1:\20009\090370\090370.PAA.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO PROVIDE AT&T FLORIDA
WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 3:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 089557)

Attachments: 07378-09.pdf

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

7/21/2009
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(850)413-6770

Public Service Commission

ADMINIS TRATIVE
July 15, 2009
AT&T Florida
Manuel A. Gurdian
General Attomey
150 S Monroe St Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561

Re: Docket No. 090370-TL

Dear Mr. Gurdian:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of growth code denials by
Number Pooling Administrator for Jacksonville

exchange

by BellSouth

(Loretto),
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on July 15, 2009, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850} 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected ?to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090370-TL Date Docketed: 07/15/2009 Title: Petition for expedited review of growth code denials by Number
Pooling Administrator for Jacksonville exchange (Loretto), by
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.
Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d
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